

RECEIVED

Jul 08 2026

S.C. SUPREME COURT

From: [Stephanie Combites](#)
To: [Supreme Court Filings](#)
Cc: [Stephen P Hughes](#); [Witt Cox](#); colson@grsm.com; [Derek Newberry](#); [Dean Best](#); fhgrimbball@richardsonplowden.com; jelliott@richardsonplowden.com
Subject: Oral Arguments 2025-001176{Builders FirstSource Southeast Group v MI Windows and Doors (Damico Appeal)}
Date: Wednesday, July 8, 2026 10:37:05 AM

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Ms. Howard,

This will respond to your correspondence of July 2, 2026, relating to possible appellate arguments in this matter during the period of October 13, 14, and/or 15, 2026.

This will confirm that I am available for arguments on any of the referenced dates.

In the event, of course, that you require any further information or documentation, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,
Steve Hughes

Stephanie M. Combites

Paralegal for Mr. Stephen P. Hughes,
Mr. William H. Cox, III, and
Mr. Robert S. Dennis
Howell, Gibson and Hughes PA
Post Office Box 40 (29901)
25 Rue Du Bois
Beaufort, SC 29907
scombites@hghpa.com
843-522-2400 (Main)
843-522-2426 (Direct)

If you would, please print out copies of these documents and/or save them to your file. Our office is now serving all written discovery requests and responses by e-mail only. If you would prefer service by U.S. Mail, please let us know, and we would be happy to send you a hard copy.